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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:59 AM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: The importance of precedent

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

The fight for Election Integrity is not over. The Left is so desperately trying to hold on to 
their power that they are abusing the courts to hide evidence of Election Fraud from the 
people while threatening punitive sanctions to derail anyone from ever asking for Election 
Transparency again. 
 

I have written you many times about the importance of precedent. I have written you that if 
the activist courts, empowered by Katie Hobbs and Adrian Fontes are able to 
simultaneously issue sanctions for filing an Election Fraud case too soon, and also for 
filing it too late, then it will necessarily make almost any future election challenges all but 
entirely moot. 
 

But precedent can go the other way, and it appears as if the tides may be turning. 
 

I will tell you an example eerily similar to what happened in Arizona, but with a different 
result, which elections being overturned entirely, and new elections called for. 
 

This story comes from Berlin, Germany.  
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In Berlin, a judge overturned an election because of almost certain election fraud and 
problems with hundreds of polling stations in their last election. Sound familiar? 

 

Indeed, dw.com reports: 
 

Germany's constitutional court ruled on Wednesday that the state of Berlin would have to 
re-run its elections next year, after deciding that organizational chaos reported at 
hundreds of polling stations around the city last September made the vote invalid. The 
Berlin election will now have to be repeated within 90 days. 
  
Presiding Judge Ludgera Selting said the decision had to be taken because of the 
"frequency and gravity" of the mistakes that had been made, which were so widespread 
that they may have altered the election result. Selting also spoke of "serious systemic 
flaws" in the preparation for the election. 
  
Wilko Zicht, who runs the nonprofit electoral watchdog Wahlrecht, said the court's 
decision was certainly right. "Democracy rests on the fact that results are accepted, and 
that is only possible if you can trust the results," he told DW. "These mistakes could not 
have been corrected any other way." It would not have been fair, he argued, if the election 
were only repeated in areas that had reported problems. 
  
Zicht also thinks Wednesday's decision should strengthen, rather than weaken, trust in 
democratic institutions. "I think the danger would have been greater if the verdict today 
had been different," he said. "Then you actually could have argued: Even if something has 
clearly gone wrong, how can they just carry on and not repeat the election. 
  
Here, the German courts were able to look at a clearly fraudulent election with 
significant "organizational chaos" and then apply logic to it, and say that it must be 
thrown out! 
This does beg a question though… 

 

Why do the German courts care more about free and fair elections than Adrian Fontes, 
Katie Hobbs, and the Arizona courts? 
 

There is clearly significant enough evidence to say that fraud and general 
"organizational chaos" easily altered the results of the 2022 election. So a new 
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election must be called for. 
 

Remember this: When Germany is doing more to protect free and fair elections than the 
Left in the United States, you know there is a big problem. 
 

And this is why the fight wages on. We must fight the courts, fight the sanctions, 
and continue the fight for Election Integrity. People around the state, around the 
nation, and around the world are waking up. 
 

Donate now to help me keep up the fight for Election Integrity! 
 

Help me fight the courts! 
 

Help me show the Left that we won't stand for their fraud show! 
 

FIGHT THE FRAUD  

 

 

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 
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